

Curriculum Vitae Template

PROFILE :

Over the past ten years, I have been working in the travel and tourism field establishing My Career, I had many workshops in the field, I am specialized at training candidates in Travel agencies and Hotels, I am very organized, efficient, personable and able to deliver Consistently high results of challenging and pressurized work environments, eager to Work in a leading corporate that provide the atmosphere to improve my skills.

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Name: Mohammed Haasan Mohammed Gabr
Address: Riyadh .Ksa
Qena Egypt .
Cell Phone: 0561478221
Email: Tiger2010.mg@gmail.com
Date of Birth: May 20, 1984
Nationality: Egyptian
Sex: Male
Marital Status: Married

EDUCATION:

2001-2005: Faculty of Dar Al Uloom. Al Minia University

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

January 2010- May 2010: Travel Consultant , Private jet travel agency in Riyadh .

June 2010- Now Travel Consultant , Sindibad travel agency in Riyadh .

COMPUTER SKILLS:

Windows (very good) Internet (good) Excel (excellent)

LANGUAGE SKILLS:

Arabic : Native

English : Good

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (TRAINING):

Amadeus Course in Cairo

Galileo Course in Riyadh

Sabre Course in Riyadh

INTERESTS:

Reading, Playing Football, Traveling